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IVIEWIT TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

Eliot L. Bernstein
President, Founder & Inventor
Direct Dial: 561.364.4240

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

Friday, March 11, 2005 - 18:57:22

P. Stephen Lamont
35 Locust Avenue
Rye, NY 10580

Re: EMPLOYMENT TERMINATION & RETURN OF PROPERTY

Dear Mr. Lamont:

I regret the decision to terminate your employment but in the best interests of the
Iviewit shareholders such action must be executed. Due to the serious nature of the
admitted false statements regarding your introduction to the company in the April 2004
shareholder communication (circulated to several hundred people) regarding your
involvement with Microsoft, the company must now notify the shareholders that you
are changing your statements claiming you did not have conversations with Microsoft
regarding Iviewit.

Also, other areas of concern are: (i) the recent statements to Candice Bernstein
with your involvement with Ted Leonsis’s niece and then later stating that you were
lying, (ii) your statements regarding the events with Kenneth Rubenstein, (iii) the false
statement that someone had shot a bullet through your home window prompting both
Candice and myself to contact the Westchester police to identify the evidences you
stated were collected by the police and where I then contacted our source at the FBI
with similarly false information. Only after being contacted by the police on a three
way call with Candice and I, did you recant such fabricated story claiming you had lied
and really called you aunt who was connected to the mafia in New York, (iv) the recent
refusal to submit the company references to verify your background for the United
States Supreme Court filing, (v) conversations with Chuck Brunelas wherein he stated
he could not testify to the background information you had prior at the website and that
he had no knowledge of your statements contained in the sharebplder letter stating you
were planted by Microsoft when he recruited you, and, (vi) §gur recent missing of a
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filing deadline in the European Patent Office that may cost the shareholders valuable
patent rights in the EPO.

These actions all represent risks that at first we tried to understand due to the
stress of losing your wife last year but this pattern of deceit now represents risks that
cannot be tolerated. As of this point forward, please make no further representations
for the companies and immediately return all properties to the company, including
hardware, software, mail, correspondence of any sorts, all taped conversations and any
other items you may possess. Failure to provide these items will result in the company
taking action with the proper authorities, as you know the materials are all evidentiary
in ongoing investigations.

Again, I regret such actions on behalf of the companies and we wish you well in
your forward endeavors.

With best regards,

Eliot 1. Bernste
President
Iviewit Technologies, Inc.
Iviewit Holdings, Inc.

€ copy:

Caroline Prochotska Rogerse
Marc Garber, Esq.
Selected Iviewit shareholders
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